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From: onner-ufeng@lsts.ercot.com on behal of ) escholst@tw.com Sent: Wed S/25/2005 7:24 AM
Tor 1 Unaccounted For Eneray WG
o

Subject: UFE Task Force mtg for June 2

UFE TR

Thursday, June 2, 2005

ERCOT Austin 163

9:00arm — 3:00prm

RSVP: hity:ffunaw ercot com/calendar/calevents cfn?calyear=20058 calmonth=5

Conference DN:  512.225.7282; Conference Password : 5625
Chairperson DN :  512.226.7263; Chairperson Password : 4034

Ports: B+
Date : 2 Jun.2005
Start Time: 08:45
Duration: B:15 hr

Al

Below is a copy of a note that ERNIE PODRAZA (w Reliant) sent suggesting & method to analyze and track UFE. | bring this up to highlight what the charge COPS has given the Task Force. That is Determine
analysis for UFE to identify iterns that can be corrected or changed to effect the main goal of the UFE TF which is reduce UFE. | would note that what will not be taken up as discussion in the Task Force is
"Allocation of UFE" urtil such time as COPS or TAC determines that Allocation methods should be reviewed

The 2 agenda items for the meeting is to discuss what analysis might be accorplished to provide more transparency to UFE and deterrine how options for analysis can be accomplished

If you plan to conference in ~ please let me know  there are limited ports available and anangements might need to be made for additional ports

Ermie's note,

Perthe April 26 minutes of the COPS meeting, | submit the following suggestion for UFE analysis to minimize UFE;
Keep a runing tally of the Mean Absolute Percent Error (MAPE) by hour by the seven week day types and holidays. Over time ifthis value got closer to zero in each hour then UFE would be minimized.

Exarmple: Suppose UFE (generation - load ) was equal to (50,000 - 51,000) -1000 MW in hour 17. The MAPE would be 2% (+1000/50000)*100). Ifthe MAPE were cut in half then the UFE would be a negative 500
instead of a negative 1000 MW,

This factor would be compared over time. See attached spreadsheet draf templete.

Confidentialty Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
be advised that any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message o is attachments s strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please nofify the
sender immediately by reply message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system. TXU Energy (REP Certificate No. 10004) and TXU Power are not the same company as TXU
Electric Delivery and are not regulated by the Public Utity Commission of Texas, and you do not have to buy TXU Energy's or TXU Power's products to confine to receive quality regulated services
from TXU Electric Delivery.





